

RE: OFHP Regs for June 14

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <luca.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 09:48:04 -0400

Tim,

To clarify, just spoke with LegCounsel and understand these will be unilingual regs which is why they are sealed. In the future, the ministry would need to work through all the OFH regs to bring forward French translations.

Lucia

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 12, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs for June 14

Thanks. Will definitely make sure you get the comparison chart.

I understand that the Ministry was working over the weekend to get the package in order, so I'm hoping we get the rest of the package today, minus the signed regs, in which case the plan would still work. Failing that, I will get people's comfort for sending out perhaps just the CBN and the regs for binders.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 8:26 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs for June 14

Thanks Tim. Hope you had a good weekend.

For the supporting materials, please help me ensure the package includes a reg comparison chart for the amending regs. In terms of translation, the sealed regs do not indicate the reg as being bilingual. Normally LegCounsel could not seal regs until they were bilingual, so maybe there's an exception? In any case, the minister would sign any sealed versions.

Given nothing is expected to be signed today, is the plan still good to send a CBN in Ministers binders today?

Lucia

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: OFHP Regs for June 14

Hi Lucia:

For your records, please find attached the sealed regs for Cabinet this week. Still haven't heard when to expect the rest of the LRC package, but I will follow up this morning. My understanding is they plan to have the Minister sign the regulations tomorrow. I haven't seen any translated versions, but I am told this is well in hand.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From Energy:

Attached are all the sealed regs that will be going to Cabinet next week. They are p/w protected. Most of them are "snowplow". Then there's "summer" and one of them is "132".